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Tender Addendum 

Tender No.:                  TASEZ/RFP002/2025 

Tender Description.:   Appointment of a Service Provider for the Construction of Bulk 
Electrical Infrastructure Services  

Tender Addendum No.: 001/2025 

Tender Addendum Title.: Addendum 

Bidders to note the document corrections and implement the corrections as per this addendum. 

1. CLOSING 

The bid closing date for this bid is on the 03rd of October 2025 @12H00.  

 

2. BID SUBMISSION 

Bidders to take note of the following when submitting their bids.  

2.1. No Electronic Submissions are allowed for this RFP. All submission must be hand-delivered 

to the Tender Box is situated at the building 21. The address is: -  

The Procurement Officer 

Tshwane Automotive Special Economic Zone 
  Building 21, Main Reception  

  Council for Scientific and Industrial Research (CSIR)  

  Meiring Naudé Road. 

  Brummeria; Pretoria (Gauteng)  

 

3. Questions and Answers.  

3.1. Can we extent the closing date? 

3.1.1. TASEZ Answer: The closing date will not be extended due to the pressure that TASEZ 

has on the programme. Enough time has been afforded for the tender (more than 

21 days). The closing date of the 26th September remains. 

3.2. Bidder asked what is the configuration of RMU’S and those RMU are motorised? 
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3.2.1. TASEZ Answer: Specifications of the RMU’s are detailed in the document and they 

are complying with City of Tshwane requirements. Engineers to provide more 

details as necessary. 

3.2.2. RMU’s are not motorised – CB or Isolators. 

3.2.3. 2 x Isolators & 1 CB configuration. 

3.2.4. Steelcor is a supplier of these units to City of Tshwane – Confirmation of above 

notes will be as per the CoT specifications & accepted (manufactured) by 

Steelcor. 

3.3. Clarification on the SCADA System? 

3.3.1. TASEZ Answer: TASEZ to provide a written response to the question. 

3.3.2. The City of Tshwane currently has an installed equipment network consisting of GE 

Harris (IST), ABB (Hitachi Energy), and Netcon systems. No other equipment suppliers 

will be considered at this time. 

3.3.3. The preferred City of Tshwane installer is Netcon Systems.  

3.3.4. Secondly, the SCADA system is only utilized in the main Watloo Substation Panels 

& Dedicated Satellite substation MV panel only. 

3.4. Are bidders allowed to type into the RFP document? 

3.4.1. TASEZ Answer: The document shall be filled in with Black Ink 

3.5. How are we supposed to submit the documents? 

3.5.1. TASEZ Answer: Bidders shall submit the original document and a USB that reflects 

the hardcopy document. 

3.6. BoQ is an excel format so should we print it out after completing it? 

3.6.1. TASEZ Answer: Yes, print and attach to the document. The BoQ already has 

formulars and calculates automatically. Bidders to fully price the BoQ.  

3.7. Bidder asked if sworn affidavit can be submitted if they don’t have BBBEE 

certificate? 

3.7.1. TASEZ Answer: Yes 

3.8. Do you have a deadline for enquiries? 

TASEZ Answer: Yes, the cutoff date for inquiries is the 19th September 2025 
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Signed by: TASEZ SCM       Date: 22 September 2025 

 

  


